Susan Haley

From: Simon Davis

Sent: 12 May 2025 16:03

To: Planning.Responses

Cc: Jonathan Best

Subject: FW: AL/143/24/RES - Land adjacent to Woodgate Nurseries (SUB PLAN REQUEST)

Attachments: P10554 Land adjacent to Woodgate Nurseries Updated walkover survey 2025
ISSUED.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi,

Can you add this to the application files as a Statement (additional doc). Please issue a 14-day
consultation to ECO.

Thanks.
Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon.davis@arun.gov.uk

Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
https://www1.arun.gov.uk/planning-application-finder
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Subject: AL/143/24/RES - Land adjacent to Woodgate Nurseries
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Hi Simon

Further to our recent discussions, please see attached report prepared by the applicant’s ecologist, following
their recent walkover survey for the above site. This confirms that the site characteristics are consistent with
when the original survey work was undertaken and as such further surveys are not necessary.

| trust that the attached is of assistance, but if there are any further queries then please do let me know.

Thanks

Rob

Rob Collett BA(Hons) MTP MRTPI PIEMA (He/Him)
Associate Director
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